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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 1:57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 336166)

Attachments: 05628-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/5/2009
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From: April Vicary
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 1:36 PM
To: , CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman; Gloria Ross; Jamie Morrow
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
£PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 5/11/2009 1:34:00 PM j ’ Consumer
Docket Number: 090115-TP /Administrative__Parties__
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Please issue the ORDER CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATE in docket number 090115-TP.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 3:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 796226)

Attachments: 04520-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

5/11/2009
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Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 12, 2009

Hamilton Telecommunications
1001 12th Street
Aurora, NE 68818-2004

Re: Docket No. 090115-TP

Dear Sir or Madam:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8550,
and for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ970 held by The Hamilton
Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications, effective December 31, 2008, which was
filed in this office on March 10, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Case Assipnment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. ©98115-TP Date Docketed: ©3/10/2009 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8550, and for
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ970 held by
The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications,
Company: The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a effective December 31, 2008.

The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a
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